

Living in Suburban Virginia

Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles:

<http://www.dmv.state.va.us>

Virginia Department of Taxation:

<http://www.tax.virginia.gov>

The Northern Virginia Regional Park Authority:

<http://www.nvrpa.org>

Public schools:

<http://www.fccps.k12.va.us>

Living in Suburban Virginia is extremely comparable to living in Suburban Maryland. Suburban areas always include lots of family-friendly restaurants, warm neighborhoods with “sidewalks and dogs”, parks, schools, stores, shopping malls, and a myriad of grocery stores, not to mention dry cleaners, coffee shops, bakeries; all off of clearly markets streets. It’s never too difficult to find what you need here, because you’re never too far from anything.

Fairfax County

Official government home page:

<http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov>

Public schools:

<http://www.fcps.edu>

Real estate tax assessments:

<http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dta/re>

Parks and recreation:

<http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/parks/>

Public library locations (below) and contact information:

<http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library>

Access Services Library
(For the Disabled)
12000 Government Center
Parkway, Suite 123
Fairfax, VA 22035
(703) 324-8380

Chantilly Regional Library
4000 Stringfellow Rd
Chantilly, VA 20151-2628
(703) 502-3883

George Mason Regional
Library
7001 Little River Turnpike
Annandale, VA 22003
(703) 256-3800

John Marshall Library
6209 Rose Hill Dr.
Alexandria, VA 22310
(703) 971-0010

Lorton Library
9520 Richmond Highway
Lorton, VA 22079
(703) 339-7385

Patrick Henry Library
101 Maple Ave. East
Vienna, VA 22180
(703) 938-0405

Richard Byrd Library
7250 Commerce Street
Springfield, VA 22150
(703) 451-8055

Tysons-Pimmit Regional
Library
7584 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22043
(703) 790-8088

Burke Centre Library
5935 Freds Oak Road
Burke, VA 22015
(703) 249-1520

City of Fairfax Regional
Library
10360 North Street
Fairfax, VA 22030
(703) 293-6227

Great Falls Library
9830 Georgetown Pike
Great Falls, VA 22066
(703) 757-8560

Kings Park Library
9000 Burke Lake Rd.
Burke, VA 22015
(703) 978-5600

Martha Washington
Library
6614 Fort Hunt Road
Alexandria, VA 22307
(703) 768-6700

Pohick Regional Library
6450 Sydenstricker Rd.
Burke, VA 22015
(703) 644-7333

Sherwood Regional
Library
2501 Sherwood Hall Ln.
Alexandria, VA 22306
(703) 765-3645

Virginia Room
10360 North Street
Fairfax, VA 22030
(703) 293-6227 and press 6

Centreville Regional
Library
14200 St. Germain Dr.
Centreville, VA 20121
(703) 830-2223

Dolley Madison Library
1244 Oak Ridge Ave
McLean, VA 22101
(703) 356-0770

Herndon Fortnightly
Library
768 Center St.
Herndon, VA 20170
(703) 437-8855

Kingstowne Library
6500 Landsdowne Centre
Alexandria, VA 22315
(703) 339-4610

Oakton Library
10304 Lynnhaven Place
Oakton, VA 22124
(703) 242-4020

Reston Regional Library
11925 Bowman Towne Dr.
Reston, VA 20190
(703) 689-2700

Thomas Jefferson Library
7415 Arlington Boulevard
Falls Church, VA 22042
(703) 573-1060

Woodrow Wilson Library
6101 Knollwood Dr.
Falls Church, VA 22041
(703) 820-8774

Neighborhoods, Towns and Cities

Springfield:

<http://www.springfieldvirginia.com>

Annandale:

<http://annandale.va.us>

City of Fairfax:

City of Fairfax is located in the middle of expansive Fairfax County and due west of Washington, D.C.

<http://www.fairfaxva.gov>

Centreville:

<http://www.centrevilleva.org/>

Falls Church:

Falls Church is a small neighborhood, found, like the city of Fairfax, in the middle of Fairfax County only just south and west of Washington, D.C. Official government home page:

<http://www.fallschurchva.gov>

Arlington County

Arlington is the “other half” of Washington, D.C. Separated by the Potomac River, Arlington is the suburban complement to the District.

Official government home page(s):

<http://www.arlingtonva.us>

<http://www.arlingtoncounty.com>

Real estate tax assessments:

<http://www.arlingtonva.us/Departments/RealEstate/RealEstateAssessmentsMain.aspx>

Arlington County Parks and Recreation:

<http://www.arlingtonva.us/Departments/ParksRecreation/ParksRecreationMain.aspx>

Public schools:

<http://www.arlington.k12.va.us>

Public library locations (below) and contact information:

<http://www.library.arlingtonva.us>

Arlington Central Library
1015 North Quincy St.
Arlington, 22201
(703) 228-5990

Aurora Hills Branch
Library
735 S. 18th St., S
Arlington, 22202
(703) 228-5715

Cherrydale Branch Library
2190 N. Military Rd
Arlington, 22207
(703) 228-6330

Columbia Pike
816 S. Walter Reed Dr
Arlington, 22204
(703) 228-5710

Glencarlyn Library
300 S. Kensington St
Arlington, 22205
(703) 228-6548

Shirlington
4200 Campbell Street
Arlington, 22206
(703) 228-6545

Westover Library
644 N. McKinley Rd
Arlington, VA 22205
(703) 228-5260

Plaza Branch Library
2100 Clarendon Blvd.
Arlington, VA 22201
(703) 228-3352

Neighborhoods, Towns, and Cities

Ballston/Virginia Square: Ballston and Virginia Square are two neighborhoods located in the same general area of the intersection of Glebe Road and Wilson Road. Both Ballston, a mall, and Virginia Square boast lots of restaurants and bars in a generally professional atmosphere. Both are also accessible by Metro (Ballston, Orange Line; Virginia Square, Orange Line). For more information, we suggest:
<http://www.bvsca.org>

Lyon Village: Lyon Village, just off of Lee Highway and Spout Run/Kirkwood Lane, is a small neighborhood for families and their necessities; grocery stores, pharmacies, and coffee houses are located in one convenient center. For more information, we suggest:
<http://www.lyonvillage.com>

Fauquier County (Warrenton)

Far outside of the beltway, Fauquier County is far west of Arlington.

Official government home page:

<http://www.fauquiercounty.gov>

Loudoun County

Also outside the beltway, Loudoun is north and west of Arlington.

Official government home page:

<http://www.loudoun.gov>

Public schools:

<http://www.loudoun.k12.va.us>

Other websites:

<http://www.loudouncounty.com>

Public library locations (below) and contact information:

<http://library.loudoun.gov/>

Ashburn Library
43316 Hay Rd
Ashburn, 20147
(703) 737-8100

Cascades Library
21030 Whitfield Place
Potomac Falls, 20165
(703) 444-3228

Lovettsville Library
12 North Light St
Lovettsville, 20180
(540) 822-5824

Middleburg Public Library
101 Reed Street
Middleburg, 20117
(540) 687-5730

Purcellville Library
220 East Main Street
Purcellville, 20132
(540) 338-7235

Rust Library
380 Old Waterford Rd
Leesburg, 20176
(703) 777-0323

Sterling
120 Enterprise St
Sterling, 20164
(703) 430-9500

Prince William County

Prince William County creates Northern Virginia's southern and western most boundaries, and is one of the most expansive counties in the area.

Official government home page:

<http://www.pwcgov.org/Pages/default.aspx>

Public schools:

<http://www.pwcs.edu>

Other websites:

<http://www.pwcounty.org>

Public library locations and contact information:

<http://www.pwcgov.org/library>

Bull Run Regional Library
8051 Ashton Ave
Manassas, 20109
(703) 792-4500

Central Community
Library
8601 Mathis Ave
Manassas, 20110
(703) 361-8211

Chinn Park Library
13065 Chinn Park Dr
Prince William, 22192
(703) 792-4800

Dale City Library
4249 Dale Boulevard
Dale City, 22193
(703) 792-5670

Dumfries Libraries
18007 Dumfries Shopping
Plaza
Dumfries, 22026
(703) 792-5678

Gainesville Library
4603 James Madison Hwy
Haymarket, 20169
(703) 792-5660

Independent Hill Library
14418 Bristow Rd
Manassas, 20112
(703) 792-5668

Lake Ridge
12964 Harbor Dr
Woodbridge, 22192
(703) 792-5675

Nokesville Library
12993 Fitzwater Dr
Nokesville, 20181
(703) 792-5665

Potomac Community Library
2201 Opitz Blvd
Woodbridge, 22191
(703) 494-8126

City of Alexandria

Unlike Arlington, which is a county without a city, Alexandria is a city without a county.
Alexandria borders both Washington, D.C. and Arlington on the south.

Official government home page:

<http://www.alexandriava.gov>

Real estate tax assessments:

<http://www.alexandriava.gov/realestate>

Public schools:

<http://www.acps.k12.va.us>